

Amend Senate File 2203
Amend Senate File 2203
3/20/88

FILED FEB 24 1988

SENATE FILE 2203
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE
GOVERNMENT

(Formerly 55B2189)
Approved 1/25/88

Passed Senate, Date 3/8/88 (p. 1203) Passed House, Date 3/30/88 (p. 1203)
Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 47 Nays 0

Approved 4/27/88

Revised Senate File 2203
4/8/88

A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act relating to the composition of the engineering and land
- 2 surveying examining board and providing an effective date.
- 3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 2203

H-5938

1 Amend Senate File 2203, as passed by the Senate, as
2 follows:

- 30003 3 i. Page 1, by striking lines 9 and 10 and
4 inserting the following: "one-member-who-is-a
5 registered-land-surveyor-or-a-professional-engineer
6 who-is-also-a-registered-land-surveyor, and two".

By COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT
BLANSHAN of Greene

H-5938 FILED MARCH 28, 1988

Adopted or amended by 6026 3/30 (p. 1203)

SENATE FILE 2203

H-6026

1 Amend the Committee amendment, H-5938, to Senate
2 File 2203, as passed by the Senate, as follows:

- 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 3 through 6 and
- 4 inserting the following:
- 5 "____. Page 1, line 8, by striking the words four
- 6 five" and inserting the following: "four".
- 7 _____. Page 1, line 10, by striking the words "two
- 8 three" and inserting the following: "two"."

Adopted 3/30 (p. 1203)

By BEATTY of Warren

H-6026 FILED MARCH 29, 1988

1 Section 1. Section 114.3, Code 1987, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 114.3 ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING EXAMINING BOARD
4 CREATED.

5 An engineering and land surveying examining board is
6 created within the professional licensing and regulation
7 division of the department of commerce. The board consists of
8 ~~four~~ five members who are registered professional engineers,
9 one member who is a registered land surveyor or a professional
10 engineer who is also a registered land surveyor, and ~~two~~ three
11 members who are not registered professional engineers or land
12 surveyors and who shall represent the general public. Members
13 shall be appointed by the governor subject to confirmation by
14 the senate. A registered member shall be actively engaged in
15 the practice of engineering or land surveying and shall have
16 been so engaged for five years preceding the appointment, the
17 last two of which shall have been in Iowa. ~~Not more than one~~
18 ~~registered member of the board shall be from the same branch~~
19 Insofar as practicable, registered engineer members of the
20 board shall be from different branches of the profession of
21 engineering. Professional associations or societies composed
22 of registered engineers or registered land surveyors may
23 recommend the names of potential commission members whose
24 profession is representative of that association or society to
25 the governor. However, the governor is not bound by the
26 recommendations. A board member shall not be required to be a
27 member of any professional association or society composed of
28 professional engineers or land surveyors.

29 Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance,
30 takes effect upon enactment.

31 EXPLANATION

32 This bill adds one public member and one registered
33 engineer member to the engineering and land surveying
34 examining board, thereby increasing the size of the board from
35 ~~three~~ five members. It ~~also~~ also ~~changes the~~

1 prohibition against having more than one registered engineer
2 member from the same branch of engineering.

3 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

4 SUCCESSOR TO SSB 2189 (LSB 8221SC)

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO
SENATE FILE 2203

S-5736

1 Amend Senate File 2203, as passed by the Senate, as
2 follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 8, by striking the words four
4 five and inserting the following: "four".

5 2. Page 1, line 10, by striking the words "two
6 three" and inserting the following: "two".

S-5736

Filed April 4, 1988

Senate Amendment #15 of (S-1)

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE

SSB 2189
STATE GOVERNMENT

SSB 2189

STATE GOVERNMENT: Welsh, Chair: Bruner and Drake

SENATE FILE 2203
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON DRAKE
STATE GOVERNMENT BILL)

*WELSH, CH.
BRUNER*

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the composition of the engineering and land
2 surveying examining board and providing an effective date.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24

1 Section 1. Section 114.3, Code 1987, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 114.3 ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING EXAMINING BOARD
4 CREATED.

5 An engineering and land surveying examining board is
6 created within the professional licensing and regulation
7 division of the department of commerce. The board consists of
8 ~~four~~ five members who are registered professional engineers,
9 one member who is a registered land surveyor or a professional
10 engineer who is also a registered land surveyor, and ~~two~~ three
11 members who are not registered professional engineers or land
12 surveyors and who shall represent the general public. Members
13 shall be appointed by the governor subject to confirmation by
14 the senate. A registered member shall be actively engaged in
15 the practice of engineering or land surveying and shall have
16 been so engaged for five years preceding the appointment, the
17 last two of which shall have been in Iowa. ~~Not-more-than-one~~
18 ~~registered-member-of-the-board-shall-be-from-the-same-branch~~
19 Insofar as practicable, registered engineer members of the
20 board shall be from different branches of the profession of
21 engineering. Professional associations or societies composed
22 of registered engineers or registered land surveyors may
23 recommend the names of potential commission members whose
24 profession is representative of that association or society to
25 the governor. However, the governor is not bound by the
26 recommendations. A board member shall not be required to be a
27 member of any professional association or society composed of
28 professional engineers or land surveyors.

29 Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance,
30 takes effect upon enactment.

31 EXPLANATION

32 This bill adds one public member and one registered
33 engineer member to the engineering and land surveying
34 examining board, thereby increasing the size of the board from
35 seven members to nine members. It also removes the

1 prohibition against having more than one registered engineer
2 member from the same branch of engineering.

3 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

SENATE FILE 2203

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING EXAMINING BOARD AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 114.3, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

114.3 ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING EXAMINING BOARD CREATED.

An engineering and land surveying examining board is created within the professional licensing and regulation division of the department of commerce. The board consists of four members who are registered professional engineers, one member who is a registered land surveyor or a professional engineer who is also a registered land surveyor, and two members who are not registered professional engineers or land surveyors and who shall represent the general public. Members shall be appointed by the governor subject to confirmation by the senate. A registered member shall be actively engaged in the practice of engineering or land surveying and shall have been so engaged for five years preceding the appointment, the last two of which shall have been in Iowa. ~~Not more than one registered member of the board shall be from the same branch~~ Insofar as practicable, registered engineer members of the board shall be from different branches of the profession of engineering. Professional associations or societies composed of registered engineers or registered land surveyors may recommend the names of potential commission members whose profession is representative of that association or society to the governor. However, the governor is not bound by the recommendations. A board member shall not be required to be a member of any professional association or society composed of

professional engineers or land surveyors.

Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

DONALD O. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2203, Seventy-second General Assembly.

JOHN F. DWYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved April 27, 1988

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

SF 2203